
0000001

The City of Potterville Tax Increment Finance Authority  

Potterville City Hall, 319 N. Nelson Street – manager@pottervillemi.org – (517) 645-7641 

Page 1 of 1 

 

TIFA REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, January 11th 2021 at 5:30 p.m.  

1. Call the Meeting to Order: 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: 

3. Roll Call:  Members Dustin Twichell, Bruce Kring, Raymond Parker, Joseph Bristol Jr., Bob 

Nichols, Jon McNett, Elizabeth Ross. 

Members Present: ___________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

Members Absent: ___________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

4. Agenda Approval: 

5. Approval of Minutes: 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes from December 14th 2020. 

6. Approval of Bank Reconciliation: 

a. Bank Reconciliation of $280,570.00 from period December 1st - 30th 2020. 

7. Approval of Bills: $408.34  

8. Public Comment – Items on the Agenda. 

9. Old Business:  

a) TIFA Development District Marketing strategy.  

10. New Business: 

a) TIFA Board Officer Elections. 

b) Vermontville Hwy Corridor Street Light Proposals (timers/photo eye sensors) 

c) Pledge for $2,000 in matching monetary funds for a $25,000 grant award from Canadian 

National EcoConnections from the Ground Up “America in Bloom.”  
d) Public Access to Lake Alliance Park and Lake Alliance Park non-motorized trail. 

11. Public Comment – Items not on the Agenda. 

12. Next Meeting: Monday, February 8th 2021 at 5:30 p.m. 

13. Administrative Report: In attendance. 

14. Excuse absent Members: 

15. Meeting Adjourn: 

mailto:manager@pottervillemi.org


0000002

 
Potterville TIFA Board Minutes 

Monday, December 14, 2020 @ 5:30 p.m. – Via Teleconference 
 

Meeting was called to order by D. Twichell via phone conference at 5:30 p.m.  
 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 
 

Roll Call: Present: D. Twichell, B. Kring, R. Parker, B. Nichols, & J. McNett. 
  Absent: J. Bristol and L. Ross 
 

Agenda Approval: Motion to approve agenda by Member Twichell, seconded by Member Parker.  Motion 
carried (5-0-2). 
 

Approval of Minutes:  Motion by Member Nichols to approve the minutes from November 9, 2020, seconded 
by Member Twichell.  Motion carried (5-0-2). 
 

Approval of Bank Reconciliation: Motion by Member Twichell to approve Bank Reconciliation from October 
31st – November 30th, 2020, in the amount of $284,050.83, seconded by Member Kring.  Motion carried (5-0-2). 
 

Approval of Bills:  Motion by Member Parker to pay bills totaling $3,516.79, seconded by Member Kring.  
Motion carried (5-0-2). 
 

Public Comment: None. 
 

Old Business: None 
 

New Business:  
a. Welcome Sign on Vermontville Highway – Consumers Energy Lighting Project.  Board discusses and 

authorizes Director to get quotes for next meeting. 
 

b. TIFA Development District Marketing Strategy.  Board receives update from Member Twichell and 
tables until 2021. 

 
Public Comment: Brandy Hatt, Zoning Commissioner.  Board receives updates on projects, permit status, etc. 
 

Next Meeting: Monday, January 11, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. 
 

Administrative Report: None. 
 
Motion to Excuse Absent Members: Motion to excuse J. Bristol and L. Ross by Member Twichell, seconded 
by Member Parker.  Motion carried (5-0-2) 
 
Motion to Adjourn: Motion by Member Kring, seconded by Member Twichell. Motion carried (5-0-2). 
 

Meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m. 
  

Respectfully submitted, 
Kayla Schwartz, TIFA Secretary 
Approved by TIFA Board _____________________, 2021 



0000003

✁ ✂ ✄ ☎ ✆ ✝ ✞ ☎ ✟ ✠ � ☎ ✡ ☛ ✟ ✂ � ☞ �

✌✍✎✏ ☛ � ✑✎✒✓�

✔✕ ☛ � ✖✗✘✓✎✏✙✚✛✜✎�

✁✂� ✄☎✆✝✞✟�

✠ ✡ ☛ ☞ ✌ ✌ ✌ ☞ ✌ ✌ ✍ ✎ ✏ ✌ ✌ �

✕✢✣✤� ✥✦✧★✩✪✫✬✫✭✮✫✯✰� ✱★✥� ✪✫✲✳� ★✴� ✖★✲✮✵✥✶✫✬✬✵�

✷✸✹✺� ✲✫✴✭� ✻✮✫✴✭✼�

✴✽★✾� ✂ ✟ ✝☎ ✂ ✿ ✟☎✟☎ � ✮★� ✂ ✞ ❀❁ ✠ ✝ ✟☎✞☎ �

✥✎❂❃❄❂❅✛✚❆✓❅❇❄� ✥✎❈❃✏❉� ✫❊ ☛ � ❋ ● �

✑✞✒✓✟✔✕✖✔✗✘�

✙✚✛✜�

✖❆❍■� ✂ ❏ ✠ �

✢✞✣✔✤✤✥✤✣� ✢✦✧★✩✪✞�

✫ ✬ ✭ ✮ ✌ ✯ ✌ ✰ ✬ ✱ �

✲✳✴✔✘✤✔✘✣� ✵✶� ✢★✷✦✤✓✳ ✸ �
✂ ✳ ✹ ✒ ✸ � ✺✻✒✼� ✑✔✒✽✾✟✒✞✆✳✿✖✒�
❀❁❂✸� ❃✗✾✟✩✦✧� ❄✘❅❆✔✞✹❇❈✖❉✞✟�

❊✤❁✔✤✣� ✁✂� ✲★✧★✤✪✞ ❋ �

✫ ● ✡ ✮ ❍ ■ ❍ ✎ ✬ ✱ �
❏ ✱ ✮ �✯ ✍ ❑ ▲ �▼ ◆ ❖ �

✱ ✯ P �◗❑ �

✫ ✬ ❍ ✮ ❘ ▼ ❍ ✰ ✌ ❍ �

✁✂� ❙✾❚✽✳✟�

✫ ✡ ▼ ❯ ✌ ✌ ✌ ❯ ✌ ✌ ✍ ✰ ❍ ✌ ✌ �

❱✳❲✪✟✔✕❅❳✗✘�

✺✚✛✜�

❊✤❨✔✘✣� ✢✦✷❩❬✪✞�

✫ ✬ ✌ ✮ ✯ ▼ ✌ ✰ ✌ ❍ �

✫ ❭ ✌ ✮ ■ ▼ ✌ ✎ ✏ ✌ �

✫ ❪ ✌ ✮ ❑ ✡ ✯ ✎ ❍ ✌ �

✌ ✰ ❍ ✌ �
☛ ✯ ✰ ✌ ✌ �

❄✘❁❳✤✣� ✁✂� ✢★✧★✤✪✞✸ �

❊✩❁✔✤✴� ✢★✤❫� ✢✦✧✦✿✪✞ ❋ �

✚❁❂✸� ❱✳❴❵✹✥✖✒� ✔✤� ❛✟✦✤✹✔✖�
✂ ✞ ❜ ✒ ✸ � ❝ � ✚❞� ❈✾✖❜✖✦✤❂✥✤✣� ✺❡✞✪❢✒�
❣❤✹ ✹ ✸ � ✌ � ❞✐� ❥❦❅✹❅✦✤❂✔✤✴� ✙❡✞✪❢✒�

❀❁❧❦✹✖✳❂� ✢❩✤❢� ✢★✧★✤✓✞�
♠✘✟✞✪❵✘✪✔✧✞❂� ✑✔♥♦✞✟✞✘✪✞ ✸ �

✫ ✬ ✌ ♣ ✯ q ✌ ✰ ❍ ✌ �
✌ ✰ ✌ ✌ �

r❄st❄✉❄❱� ✢✈ ✸ � ✑✚❛❄✸�



0000004

✁ ✂ ✄ ☎ ✆ ✄ ✝ ✁ ✝ ✞ � ✁ ✟ ✠ ✡ ✞ � ☛☞�

✌✍✎✏ ✠ � ✑✒✓✍✔�

✕✖✠ � ✗✘✙✙✎✚✛✜✢✣✎�

✤✥✦✧★✩� ✪✫✬★✪✤✭� ✮✯✗✰✮✱� ✲✰✳� ✤✪✧✴� ★✵� ✗★✧✧✭✮✶✪✷✷✸�

✭✹✗� ✤✺✭✻✼� ✮✽✾� ✿❀✱✭❁� ✁ ✞ ✄ ✞ ✂ ❂ ❃ ❄ ✝ ✞ � ❅ � ❆ ✞ ❇ ✞ ✞ ❂ ❃ ❄ ✝ ✞ �

❈❉✧❊� ❋❉●✳❍❀✷✪■✭✿� ❀✾✕� ❏✾❋★❑▲✾☛✷✪■✭✕� ★▼✭❍� ☛✫✕� ✗❀◆✕�

❈❀✾❖� ✤★P✭◗� ✱✪✵❀�

✗❘❙❚ ✠ � ✂ ✄ ✞ �

✁✂✄☎✆✝✞�

✟✠✡☛☞✌� ✍✞✎✝✏✆✑✒✓☎✔� ✕✡☎✖✔✗�

✘✞✟✙✚✛� ✝☎✙☞✜� ✢✢✢✣✣✤ ✥ ✥ ✦ ✦ � ✡✁✝✧✕★✩✪� ✎✝✫✬✪✛✭✮�

☛✕✟✯� ✝✚✙✰✜� ✒✓✱✪�

✲✕✟✳✣✴✤�

✗☎✗✪✩� ✵✪✟✯� ✝☎✶★✜� ✒✓✷✪�

✒☎✒✪✩� ✘✰✸✙☎✌� ✹✢✢✢✹ ✤ ✥ ✺ ✻ ✻ � ✼✓✝✫✽★✩✪� ✾✝✫✿✕✏❀✮�

✄✰✟✙✚✌� ✝☎✙✰✜� ✢❁❂❃✴� ❄☎✙✓� ❅☞✎✒�

☛✪✸✯� ✝✚✙✞✜� ✗✁✷✪�

✲❆✸� ✴✢✴✤ �

✒☎✒✪✩� ☛❇✟❈� ✝❉❊✞❋� ✒✓✷✕�

✒☎✒✪✩� ✘✞✔✙❉✛� ✣❁❂●✴� ❍■✙✓� ❏✞✎✗�

❑▲✸✙� ✗☎✒✪▼✜�

❂ ● ◆ ❖ ✹ �

❂ ● ◆ ✣ ✣ �

❂ ● ◆ ❖ ✹ �

P P P ◆ P ◗ �

P P P ◆ ❘ ✦ �

❙ P P ◆ P ✻ �

✦ ✹ ❚ ◆ P ✦ �

✾✞❯✛★✒✪✛✓✪✩� ❊✖✒✓✞✾� ✡☎✟✗❱� ☎✷� ❍✪✟� ✳✢✴✤ �

✷✓✔✕✸❯✓✪✩� ✎✞❯✛★✒✽✏❲� ✙✖✒✓✞✎� ✡✚✸✒✫� ☎✷� ❍✪❳�



0000005

✁✂✄☎✆✝✞☎✟✂ � ✠ ✡ ☛ ✂ ☞ � ✌✍�

✎✏✑✒ ☛ � ✓✔✑✏✕�

✖✗✘ � ✙✚✛✛✑✒✜✢✣✣✑�

✤✥✦✧� ✦★✩✪✌✫✬� ✭✮� ✯✰✱✲� ✯✳✫� ✤✴✵✬� ✳✶� ✙✷✵✸✹✺✻✼✽✽✾�

✯✿✳✪� ☎ ☞ ❀ ❁ ✂ ❀ ✞ ☎ ✞ ☎ � ✵✳� ❂ ❃ ❄ ❅ ❂ ❆ ✞ ☎ ✞ ☎ �

✯❇✱✖☛� ✞❈☞ � ❉ �✁✂✄☎�
✤✌❊✧� ✥❋✤●❍✱✵✦�

✙■❏❑☛ � ▲ ❀ ▲ �

✯▼◆❖�

✁ ✂ ✄ �

✲❑✏P✒✢◗✛✢✚◆�

✁✂✄� ☎✆✝✞✟✠✟✡☛� ☞✌✍✎✡✝✌✡✏� ✎✑☛✒✓✔�

✗❑❘✢◆❙❚❯❘�

✭❱❲■◆P❑�
☎ ☞ ❄ ☎ ❂ ❄ ✞ ☎ ✞ ☎ �

☎ ✆ ✝ ✞ ✟ ✠ ✡ ☛ ✝ ✟ �

✵❳✛■❲�

✲✑❨✢✛✏�

✟ ✝ ☞ ✞ ✌ ☎ ✡ ☛ ✍ ✠ �

✵✚✛❩✣�

✤✒❑❖❚✛✏�

✆ ✎ ✏ ✞ ✆ ☎ ✑ ✒ ✂ ☞ �

❬◆❭❚◆❘�

❪❱❲❩❙P✑�
❫ ✞ ❄ ❅ ❂ ❄ ❃ ☎ ✞ ☎ �

✆ ✓ ✎ ✞ ✝ ☞ ✎ ☛ ✔ ✎ �



0000006

✁✂✄☎✆✄✝☎✞✟ � ✠ ✡ ☛ ✞ ☞ � ✌✍�

✎✏✑✒ ☛ � ✓✔✕✖✗�

✘✙✚� ✛✜✢✢✕✒✣✤✥✦✕�

✧★✩✪✫✬★� ✌✭✮� ★✯✛✰✭✮✱✲✳✧★� ✴★✛✵✧✶� ✷✸✹� ✺✻✶✼� ✽✷� ✾✽✶✶★✹✩✻✿❀★�

✛★✴✻❁✮� ★❂❃✻✭❄� ❅ ✝ ❆ ❇ ❅ ❆ ✝ ☎ ✞ ❈ � ❉❊�✁✂�✄☎�

✛❋●✑☛ � ✟ ✄ ✟ �

✁✂� ✄☎✆✝✞✟� ✠✡☛☞✟✌✍✎✌✏✑�
✒✓✔✓✕✔✖�

✗✘✞✄✠✞✠� ✙✚✠✛✡✎�

✜✢✠� ✙✣✤✗✄☞✥�
✦✔✧★✦✩✔✓✔✪ �

✄✏✫✗✤� ✬✗✙✄✭✟✮✣✯✰�

✗✱✢✲✳✌✎✜� ✴✵✶�
✷✵✄✢✸� ✖✔✩✹✖✩✔✪✒✓ �

✌✄✱✺✞✗☛✡� ✻✠✞☞✶✡✗✼✞✽�

✗✾✣✌✂✣✙✂✞�
✿✣✤✗✑❀✞�

✑✏❁✯� ❂❃✙✄✏✟✷✗✤❄�
✁� ✙✠✁✢�

❅❆✞✠�

❇❈❉❊� ❋●❍ � ✕ � ✢✣■� ✲✑✱✟✡✷✞✑✎� ✴✌✑✣✄☞✌✑✁� ✗❏✢✸✏✟�

✺❑▲▼◆❖▼P�
◗❘❙❚� ❯❱❲ � ✕ � ✎✌❳❨� ✠✡✍✢�
❋ ❩ ❍ ✕ ❍ ✔ ❬ ❭ ❪ ✪ ✖ ❫ ✪ ✪ ✓ � ✍✺✏✍✞✟✎✜� ✎❃❴❵❆�
❋ ❛ ❯ ✕❍✔ ❬❜ ❝❍★ ❫ ❞ ✓✪ � ✂✏☞✗❡� ✱✏✷✷❅✄✌✢❢� ✼✢✣✙✌✂✌❣✗✢❤✏✑�
❋ ❛ ❯ ✕ ❯✔ ❬ ❭✐❥ ❪ ❫ ✓✓✓ � ✌✄✢✡✟✞☛✢� ✌✑✱✵✷✞�

❦❧♠♥♦� ✠♣qr� ❯✔s� t � ✢❤✴❨� ✠✞✍✎�

❦✉✢❃✤� ✺✡✳✞✈❅✡✇�

✖ ① ✪ ② ③ ★ ★ ❫ ✖ ★ � ④ ★ ✔ ⑤ ③ ⑥ ⑥ ❫ ✔ ✖ � ✪ ❫ ✪ ✪ � ✔ ❍ ② ⑥ ✹ ✹ ❫ ⑥ ✔ � ⑦ ③ ⑧ ⑨ ❯ �
✪ ⑩ ✪ ✪ � ✖ ✔ ❶ ③ ❪ ❷ ❫ ❥ ✖ � ✪ ⑩ ✪ ❞ � ❂ ✖ ✔ ⑤ �✔ ❪ ❷ ❫ �❸ ✖ ❄ � ✖ ❞ ✪ ⑧ ✪ ✪ �

✹ ② ⑥ ✪ ✪ ❫ ✪ ✪ � ✔ ✔ ★ ⑧ ⑨ ✦ � ★ ❹ ⑧ �⑥❥� ★② �❥❍❥ ❫ �❺⑥ � ❹ ❫ ❯ ★ �

④ ❥ ❻ ② ✖ ✹ ✹ ❫ ④ ★ � ④ ❻ ❻ ⑤ ❍ ❯ ④ ❫ ✹ ★ � ★ ⑨ ❫ �⑥❥� ✦ ❼ ⑤ ✹ ❥ ④ ❫ ❽ ✪ � ❷ ❷ ❫ ✔ ✪ �

✖ ❥ ❪ ❶ ✦ ❾ ❾ ❫ ✖ ★ � ✖ ❪ ❪ ⑤ �❍ ❯ ✖ ❿ ★ ★ � ★ ⑨ ➀ �⑥❥� ✖ ❼ ➁ ★ ❥ ✖ ❫ s ✪ � s ➂ ❫ ✔ ✪ �

✎✏✎❃✂� ✞➃✍✞✄✠❤✢❅✺✥☛�

✢❧r➄➅� ✠▼➆r� ❯✔s� ❭� ✢✌❳❃� ✠✡✍✎�

✞➇➈▼➉❊➊r➋➌▼➍�
➎❘qr� ❍③❽ � ✕ � ✢✌✴✗� ➏✞✍✢�
❋❩➐✕❯✔❲➑❯✓✒ ❫✓✓✓ � ➒✗➓✡✇� ❭� ✏✢➔✞✟�
❋❛❍✕❍→❬✕❍✔❥ ❫ ✪✪✓ � ✵❳❳❤✱✞� ✡➣✍↔✑❆✥�
✔ ❻❍➑❍✒❷✕❍★ ✖ ❫ ✪ ✪✓ � ✍↕➙✤❤✱❨✎✌✏✄�
✔ ❻❍➑❍③❷➑s✪✖ ❫ ✪✓✓ � ❨✢✎✏✺✄✞➛�

❪ ② ❥ ✪ ✓ ❫ ✓ ✓ � ✒ ② ❪ ❪ ❼ ❫ ⑥ ⑥ � ❻ ✓ s ❫ ★ ★ � ✔ ⑤ ✖ ❹ ✪ ❫ ✓ ✖ � ⑨ ❾ ❫ ✔ ❥ �
✖ ⑤ ✖ ✔ ✓ ❿ ✪ ✪ � ✪ ❫ ✓ ✪ � ✪ ❫ ✓ ✓ � ✖ ⑤ ✖ ✔ ✪ ❿ ✓ ✓ � ✓ ⑩ ✪ ✪ �

✹ ✪ ✪ ⑩ ✪ ✪ � ✓ ❫ ✪ ✪ � ✪ ❫ ✪ ✪ � ★ ✪ ✪ ❫ ❞ ✪ � ✪ ⑩ ✪ ✓ �
❍ ② ✓ ✪ ✪ ⑩ ✪ ✪ � ❹ ❷ ❥ ❫ ⑨ ✪ � ✪ ⑩ ❞ ✪ � ❥ ⑤ ❻ ④ ★ ❫ ❹ ✪ � s ➜ ★ ❷ �

✔ s ➝ ✔ ✓ ✪ ⑩ ✪ ✪ � ★ ➞ ★ ❯ ⑨ ❫ ★ ❷ � ✹ ✪ ❷ ❫ ❪ ❥ � ✔ ❪ ➁ ❷ ✔ ❪ ❫ ① ✔ � ④ ④ ⑩ �➟❯�
❪ ② s ✒ ⑨ ❫ ✓ ✓ � ❻ ⑤ ❺ ✓ ✓ ⑧ ✓ ✓ � ➠ ② ➡ ✪ ✓ ❫ ✓ ✓ � ❪ ✔ ⑨ ⑧ ✓ ✓ � ⑥ ④ ➜ ✖ ⑥ �

✹ ❞ ❫ ✪ ✪ � ✪ ❫ ✓ ✪ � ✓ ❫ ✪ ✓ � ★ ✓ ⑩ ✓ ✪ � ✪ ❫ ✪ ✓ �
✖ ⑥ ② ✪ ✪ ✓ ❫ ✪ ✪ � ✪ ❫ ❞ ✪ � ✪ ❫ ✪ ✓ � ④ ⑥ ❶ ✪ ✪ ✪ ⑩ ✪ ✪ � ✪ ❫ ❞ ❞ �
❷ s ② ✪ ✪ ✓ ❫ ✪ ✪ � ⑨ ⑤ ❍ ⑥ ❯ ❫ ❹ ✪ � ✪ ⑩ ✪ ✪ � ❷ ✒ ② ✔ ✪ ✔ ⑩ ⑨ ✪ � ❥ ❫ ⑨ ⑥ �
✹ ② ❻ ✓ ✓ ❫ ✪ ✪ � ③ ⑤ ❥ ⑨ ✪ ❫ ✓ ✪ � ✖ ② ❪ ✪ ✪ ❫ ✪ ✪ � ❍ ⑨ ✪ ➢ ✪ ✪ � ❯ ❯ ❫ ➤ ❪ �

✔ ✒ ② ⑨ ✓ ✔ ⑧ ⑨ ✪ � ✖ ✓ ⑤ ❼ ✪ ✦ ❫ ✒ ⑨ � ✪ ➀ ✓ ✓ � ✖ ✖ ② ❥ ✓ ✖ ❫ ✔ ⑨ � ❪ ➥ ❫ ❪ ❪ �
❻ ✪ ❶ ➦ ✪ ✪ ❫ ✓ ✪ � ❪ ✪ ⑤ ✪ ✪ ✪ ❫ ✪ ➦ � ✪ ❫ ✓ ✪ � ✪ ❫ ✪ ✪ � ✖ ✪ ❞ ❫ ✪ ✪ �

✔ ✖ ❷ ② ⑥ ❯ ❍ ❫ ⑨ ✓ � ❍ ✪ ⑤ ✖ ❥ ✪ ❫ ➧ ✔ � ✹ ➨ ❹ ✖ ❥ ❫ ❍ ⑥ � ✖ ❪ ❷ ❶ ❷ ✖ ❥ ❫ ❷ ❷ � ★ ✔ ❫ ❞ ● �

✔ ④ s ② ⑥ ❯ ❍ ⑩ ⑨ ✪ � ❍ ✓ ➁ ④ ❥ ✓ ❫ ❥ ✔ � ✹ ➩ ⑨ ④ ❥ ❫ ❍ ⑥ � ✖ ❪ s ➫ s ✖ ① ❫ s ❽ � ✹ ✔ ⑩ ✪ ❻ �

✗❅✠✌✢�
✙❨✄➭� ❆✞✟✾✌✱✞� ☞➯✣✟✁✞❆�
✼❤✠✞➒✗✂➲� ❃✈➏� ✤❤✁➳✎❤✑➵� ❤✘✍✺✏✾✞�
✺✏❨✠� ✌✷✍✺✏✾✞✷✞✄✎☛�
✱❤✢❢� ✌✷✍✟✵✾✞✷✞✑✢✼�
➙✏✑➏� ➸✄✢✡✟✞☛➺�
✙✵✑✠� ✍✟❤✄✱✌➻❨✂�

✁✂✄☎✆✝✞✟✠✡☛ ☞ ✌✌✌ �

✒❻❍✕❍✒s✕s✓❍ ⑩✪✓✓ �
✔ ❻❍✕❯✔❽✕❷ ✖ ❪ �⑩ ✓✓✪ �
✒➡❍✕❯✔❽➑➟❥❯ ⑩ �✪✓✪�
✔❻❍➑❯✔s❜➟❥❯ ⑩ �❻✪✪ �
✔ ❪❍✕❯✔s✕❼❥❍ ❫ �❯✓✪�
✒❻➐✕❍✔s➑⑥⑥❹ ❫✓✓✓ �
✔ ❻❍✕❍③ ❷✕⑥⑥❥ ➼ ✪ ✪✓ �

✴➽➉➾� ③➚❍ � ✕ � ✢❨❴� ✌✄☞✺✡✷✞✑✢� ✴❤✄✗✄☞✌✄✁� ❃❅✢✸✏✺➪�
✢✵✢✗✤� ✺✞✾✞✄➶✞☛�
✢✉✢❨✤� ✞❴✍✞✄➏✌✢➶✟✞☛�

✄↔✢� ✏✴� ✟✞✾✞➹❅✡☛� ✁� ✞❴➻✡✈➏❤✢➘✺✡✼�

④ ❥ ❻ ❶ ④ ★ ★ ❫ ④ ★ �
✔ ✖ ❷ ➴ �➟ ❯ ❍ ❫ �❹✪�

➷ ⑨ ❪ ➬ ➮ ❻ ❻ ❫ ★ ❯ ✰ �

✖ ❻ ❻ ➁ ❍ ❯ ✖ ❫ ★ ✹ �
❯ ✪ ➱ ✃ ❥ ✪ ❫ ❥ ✒ �

❯ ❻ ⑤ ❥ ✖ ✓ ❫ ❍ ✖ �

★ ⑨ ❫ �⑥❥�
★ ❶ ⑨ ✖ ❥ ❫ ❍ ➟ �

❐ ★ ② ❻ s ✓ ❫ s ★ ❒ �

④ ⑥ ⑤ ★ ① ④ ⑩ ❷ ✪ �
④ ❻ ❷ ➁ ❷ ✖ ❥ ⑩ ❷ ❷ �

✬ ✖ ③ ⑥ ⑤ ➡ ❮ ⑨ ⑩ ✓ ⑦ ✰ �

❷ ❷ ❫ ✔ ✪ �
★ ✔ ⑩ ➦ ❪ �

✖ ★ ❥ ❫ ✓ ❰ �



0000007

✁✂✄☎✆✝✞☎✞✟ � ☎ ✠ ✡ ✞ ☛ � ☞✌�

✍✎✏✑ ✒ � ✓✔✏✕✖�

✗✘✙ � ✚✛✖✖✜✢✣✤✥✦✏�

✧★✩★✪✫★� ✬✭✮� ★✯✰★✪✗✱✲✫✳★� ✧✴✚✵✧✲� ✶✷✧� ✸✱✹✺� ✻✼� ✚✷✽✲★✳✩✾✿❀★�

✘❁✦❁❂❃✜✎� ❁✕� ✛❄� ✟ ❅ ✄ ❆ ✟ ❇ ❅ ☎ ❅ ❈ �

✚❁❉✜ ✒ � ✟ ✝ ❅ �

✁✂✄☎� ✁ ✂ ✄ � ☎ � ✆✝✞� ✟✠✡☛☞✌☞✠✍� ✁✎✏✑✠✒✓✏✔� ✝✕✍✖✗✘�

✑✙✙✚✂✛✜� ✢✣✤✥✦✧★✩✧✚✪�

✁✆✁✆✝✁✞ �

✫✣✄✬✭✬� ✮✂✬✯✣✜�
✰✱✝☛✲✳✴✵✢✝✍☞�

✍✶✷✸� ✟ ✠ ✡ ☛ ☞ ✌ ✁✆ �

✝✹✺✧✻✺✼✻✭�

✽✺✻✾✄✙✣�
✁�

✿✤❀☎�

✷✭❁✣❂❃✭✤�
❄✭❅❆❇✩❈❀❉✩� ✄ ✁ ✍ ✎ � ✳✎✁✝� ❄☞❊✍�
✏ ✑ ✞ ✒ ✆ ✓ ✔ � ❋●✗❋☞✷✳❍� ✳■❏✱❑�

✁ ✕ ✖ ✗ ☛ ☛ ✒ ✘ ✙ � ✚ ✁ ✛ ✜ ✕ �

✢ ✞ ✙ ✣ �✁ ✤ ✚ ✒ �✥✟ ✦ � ✞ ✧ ✆ ✒ �★✆�

✩✪✫✬✞✡✁✩✁✆ �

✭ ✆ ✟ ✒ ✩ ✆ ✆ �

✮ ✄ ☛ ✯ ✆ ✧ ✆ �

✟✩✰☛✩✰✁✩✙✩ �
☞ ✞ ✡✩✁✡✁✧✙✆ �
✟✞✡✩✁✱✁✩✁✆ �

✜ ✄ ☛ ✒ ✆ ★ ✆ �

✲ ✲ ✤ ✳ ✆ ✧ ✧ �

✆✕�✡☛✟✱✁✆✙✆ �
✆ ✍ ✡☛✟✴✁✆✁✧ �
✁✂✄☎✆✝✞✟✞✆ �

✞✩✰✬✵✱✁✩✁✆ �
✟ ✞✰☛✆✱✠✆✁✧ �
✟✁✰✬✞✱✠✆✁✧ �

✲ ✥ ✂ ✳ ✆ ✧ ✆ �

✁✂� ✳✝✞� ✢☞❋✴▲✎✍�

❋✷✴❋☞✷✍❍� ✳▼❏✱▲�

◆✗✒✝❖� ✒✗PP✸✠✎✍❍� ❑✍■✮✎❖✎◗✝✍✎✴❘�

✄☎� ◆❙✡■❖� ✒❙❚✌✸✠✎✳✰� ❑✳✝✽✎❖✓❯✝✳✎✴✏� ✝✒✳�
✄✆� ❖✴✒✝❱� ✒✴❲P✿✏✎✳❍� ▲✳✝❳✎❨✎◗✝✳✎✴✠� ■✡✳�
✁☎� ❩❬✴✠❭� ✢▼✍☞�

❖✗❪✝❖� ✒✗❫✿✠✎✳❍� ❑✳✝✽✓❖✓❯✝✳✎✴✠�

✎✠✳❴●☞▲✳� ✓✏✒✴❲☞�

✄☎� ✓❘✳❵✷✱❑✍� ✌✗✠✍✶� ✗✁� ❛❜❖✰� ✁✆✁✆ �
✄✝� ✓❘✳❵✷❵❑✍� P✗✠✍✶� ✗❝� ✝✿❭� ✁✆✁✆ �
✁✂� ✄☎✆✝✞✝✟✆� ✠✡☛☞✌� ✡✍� ✎✝✏✆� ✑✒✑✓ �

✁✆� ✎✠✆❵●☞▲✳� ❲✴✠✳✶� ✴✁� ✗✒✳� ✙✩✙✩�
✄☎� ✓✠✳☞☛☞▲✳� ❲✗✠✍✶� ✗✁� ✏✗❞� ✁✆✁✆ �
✄☎� ✓✠✳☞☛✱▲✳� ❲✴✠✳❡� ✴✁� ❄❵✡� ✁✆✁✆ �

✎✠✳☞✷☞▲✍� ✓✠✡✗✌☞�

✞ ✥ ✩ ✶ ✁ ☛ ☛ ✒ ✞ ☛ �

✆ ✛ ✆ ✆ �

✬ ✖ ✘ ✆ ✆ ✒ ✧ ✩ �

✷✩✂✩✲☞ �

✟✆✮✁✸✆ �
✟✧✮✁✪✪ �
✟✩✜✁✍✘ �

✟✩☛✥✟✤ �
✟✩✤✩✲✁ �
✟✩✮✧✬✆ �
✞✩✜✙✘✁ �
✟ ✆ ✜ ✜✮☛ �
✞✆✮✘✍✄ �

☞☛�✠�✹ �✁�✘�✘�✒ �✁✞� ❢❣�✁� ✮�✘�✘✥�

✞ ☛ ✁ ✖ ✙ ✗ ✗ ✺ ✁ ☞ �

✞ ✁ ✹ ✙ ✭ ✻ ✛ ✼ ✞ � ❢☞❤� ✥✆✁✄�
✞ ✙ ✶ ✙ ✭ ✽ ✒ ✥ ✞ � ❛☞✐� ✲✧✁✮�

✢ ✟ ✁ ✶ ✁ ✤ ✍ ✳ ✥ ✞ ✾ � ❛✱❥� ✥✆✁✲�

✞ ✁ ✶ ✙ ✿ ✚ ❀ ✥ ✞ �

☛ ✲ ✺ �✄✻ � ❢❵❦� ✜✗✕✄ �
☛ ✘ ✒ �✥✍� ❛❵❧� ✜ ✗ ✗ ✄ �
❁ ✓ ❂ �✄❃ � ❄❅❆❇� ❈✓ ❉ ✤ �
✬ ✮ ✒ �✮✩� ❢❵♠� ✲✆✁✸�
☛ ✂ ✒ ✽ ✥ � ❛☞❧� ✥✩✥✄�
☛ ✮ ✒ ✘ ✥ � ❛☞❧� ✥✩✍✥ �

✁ ✁ ☛ ❊ ✮ ✞ � ☛ ✖ ✲ ✄ ✲ ✒ ✤ ✘ � ✮ ❂ ✄ ☛ �

✍✚✜❆✻� ♥� ❄✣★✜� ✄ ✠ ✍ �

✍✚✜✺✻� ✷✣✹✭♦✂✣✤�

✟ ✥ ✭ ✖ ✞ ☛ ☛ ✳ ✞ ☛ �

✟ ✥ ✭ ✶ ✞ ☛ ❋ ✒ ☞ ☛ �

✞ ✤ ✂ ✹ ✄ ✄ ✷ ✒ ❃ ❃ �

✞ ✤ ✭ ● �✄ ✄ ✷ ❀ �☛☛�

✟ ✘ ✣ ☛ ✥ ✞ ❀ ✍ ✆ � ✽ ✍ ✒ ✁ ✩ �

✟ ✘ ✖ ☛ ✲ ✞ ✒ ✍ ✩ � ✽ ✽ ✒ ✁ ✆ �

☞♣❅✭q☎✧✩✂❇✭r�
✢✣❅❆✦✜❈✣s✜� ✕ ✙ ✪ ✎ � ✳✎✁■� ✢☞❊✍�

✕ ✆ ✁ ✯ ✆ ✧ ✆ � ❩■❭☞❑� t� ✴✳✶❵❬�

❩✝✉✈▲� ✇� ✗✳✶❵✷�

✷ ✮ ✩ ✒ ✑ ✆ � ✎ ① ✹ ❤ ② � ③❢✿❱④✝✿❭� ✁ ✆ ✁ ✩ ❍ � ⑤✭✪✬✚❇� ■ ✆ ✆ ✩ ✆ ✆ ☞ ☞ ✞ ✂ ✤ ❏ �
✼ ✲ ✼ ✒ ✼ ✄ � ✓ ✪ ✹ ❤ ⑥ � ③⑦⑧❖❍⑨✝✸❭� ✙✩✙✩ ❏ � ❞✭⑩✬❶❇� ❏ ✩ ✘ ✕ ✮ ✁ ■ �
✄ ✮ ✒ �✆✓� ✎❷✹� ✂ ✄ � ❸▲☞❊✳� ✁ ★ ✙ ✆ ❏ � ❹✭❺✬❻❇� ❏ ✆ ✧ ✆ ✆ ✆ ✟ ✞ ✞ ✭ ✭ ❍ �

✬ ☛ ☛ ✒ ❃ ❃ � ✓ ❼ ✹ ❤ ❽ � ❸▲✱❋✳� ✁ ✩ ✁ ✆ ❏ � ❹✭❾✬✚❇� ❏ ✆ ✘ ✄ ✮ ✁ ■ �
✄ ✮ ✒ ✆ ✆ � ✓ ❿ ❁ ❧ ❽ � ❸✴✒✍� ✁ ✧ ✁ ✆ ❏ � ❞✭✪✬✚✦� ■ ✆ ✆ ✆ ✆ ✆ ✞ ☞ ✞ ✭ ✭ ❏ �

✬ ✬ ☛ ❂ �✬❑� ✓➀✹� ❤ ➁ � ❸✴✡✳� ✁✩✁✩ ❏ � ❞❀➂☎✚✦� ❏ ✩ ✘ ✄ �✮ ✙ ❏ �
❃ ❑✬ ✒ �❃❃� ✓➃❁� ❤ ➄ � ③✠✴❹� ✙✩✁✩ ❏ � ❹✭✪☎❻❇� ❏ ✩ ✘ ✕ ✮ ✙ ❏ �
✄ ✮ ✒ ✓ ✓ � ✓ ➅ ✹ ❥ ❽ � ③✠✗❹� ✁ ✆ ✠ ✆ ❏ � ⑤✭➆☎✚✦� ❏ ✆ ✆ ✩ ✆ ✆ ✞ ✞ ✟ ✭ ✤ ❏ �
✄ ✮ ✒ ✓ ✔ � ✎ ✪ ✹ ➇ ❽ � ③❄❵✒� ✁ ✆ ✁ ✆ ❏ � ❞✭❉✬❶✦� ❏ ✆ ✩ ✆ ✆ ✧ ✞ ✟ ✞ ✤ ✤ ▲ �

☛ ☛ ☛ ✒ ❃ ❃ � ✓ ➈ ✹ ❥ ➉ � ③✢❵✒� ✁ ✆ ✁ ✆ ❏ � ❞✭✪✬✚❇� ❏ ✆ ✘ ▼ ✜ ✁ ❏ �

✩✍✰✞✩✰✁✧✙✩ �
✆◆✡✟✩✱✁✩✁✧ �
✆✘✰✟✭✡✁✆✁✧ �
✆ ✘ ✡✟✭ ✡✁✆✁✆ �
✞ ✆ ✡ ✞✙✡❖✆✁✧ �
✞✆✰✞✙✰✙✧✙✩ �
✞ ✞ ✌✆✘✡✁✆✙✵ �
✟✟✡✆✘✱✁✧✁✆ �
✞ ✁ ✡ ✞ ✭ ✡ ✁✆✁✆ �
✞ ✁ ✫ ☞ ✂ ✡ ✁ ✆ ✁ ✆ �

✕ ✆ ✁ ✺ ✆ ✧ ✆ �

■❋�
■➊�
✝❋�
■➊�
■➊�
✝➊�
✝❋�
■➊�
■➊�
■➊�

▲✱➋●✱✍✝✷✰� ✢➌✍✎☞▲� ✳✎❝■➍P✴❘✍✶▲� ✗❝� ❛✿❖❍④✝✸➎�
❝✓❘✝✠✡✓✝❖� ❄✎●☞✒✳❙☛� ❄❜✳✎☞▲� ❛✿◆✰➏✝✿✉� ✙✆✁✩�
❑❵✒✷❵✍■✷✰� ✢✸✳✓➐▲� P✗✠✳✶� ✴✁� ❑❵❋✳� ✁✆✠✆ �
✁✓✠✝✠✒❵� ✢✎✷☞✒✳✴✷� ✢✿✳✓☞▲� ❚✗❘✍✶� ✗✁� ▲☞❋✍� ✠✆�
❑❵✒✷❵✳■✷❍� ✢✿✳✓❵❑� P✗✠✳➑� ✗❝� ✗✒✍� ✁✆✁✆ �
✁➒✠✝✠✒✎✝❖� ❄❜✳✓➐▲� P✴✠✳✖� ✴❝� ❙✒✳� ✙✩✙✧�
❝✓✠✝❘❪✎✝❖� ❑☞✒✷☞✳■✷❍� ❄✸✳✓❵▲� ❲✴✠✍✶� ✴✁� ✏✴❞�
❑❵✒●☞✳■❬✎✝❖� ✢✸✍✎❵▲� P✴➓✍✶� ✴❝� ✠✴❹� ✁★�
❑☞✡●❵✳▼❬✎■❖� ➔✸✍✎❵▲� ✢❵✒� ✠✆✙✆ �
✁✓✠✝✠✡✎✝❖� ✢✸✍✓❵❑� ✌✴✠✍✖� ✗❝� ✢☞❪� ✙✆✁✆ �

✤ ● ✲ ✩ ✆ ✒ ✧ ✩ �

✞✩☛✥✭✞ �
✟✵✬✲✂✁ �
✟ ✆ ✂ ✞ ✄ ✍ �
✟ ✩ ✤ ✞ ✄ ✘ �
✟✆✮✆✲✜ �
✟✩✮✆✲✲ �
✟✩✜☛✭✩ �
✟ ✆✮☛✭ ✞ �
✟✆✮✕✧☞ �
✞ ✆ ✮ ▼ ✆✁ �

✁ ✶ ✭ ✭ ✘ ✒ ✘ ✘ � ✙ ✹ ✞ P ✩ ✒ ✵ ✞ � ✮ ☛ ✳ ✁ ✥ �

✄ ✁ ◗ ✯ ✩ ✆ ✩ � ✴✁❝✎✒✱� ✱✞❋❵✠▲❵� ✟ ● ✟ ✠ ✆ ❀ ✆ ✧ � ✧ ✒ ✆ ✆ � ✟ ✹ ✞ ✁ ✆ ❀ ✆ ✆ � ✆ ✒ ✆ ✆ �

❋✿✮❖✎✒✝✳✓❙✠�

■✳✳✗❬✠❵✰�

✑➊� ■✳✴✷❘✱✰� ✁✈✱→� P✗✠✍✶� ✴✁� ✝✸❭✿❑✳� ✁✆✁✆ �

✝✳✆✗✷✠❵✰�

✱❘✉✎✠☞☞●▲� ✁➐☞❑�

✲ ✞ ✥ ✛ ✆ ✁ � ✓ ➣ ✹ ❤ ❽ � ❏ ✘ ✆ ✜ ❋ ✁ ❏ � ❞✣↔✬✚❇� ❏ ✟ ✆ ✮ ✂ ✆ ■ �

✮ ✍ ✲ ✒ ❘ ✓ � ✎ ↕ ❁ ❤ ❽ � ❙ ✄ ✘ ❋ ✥ ✕ ✄ ❏ � ❹✣➙☎✚❇� ❏ ✧ ☛ ✂ ✂ ✜ ❏ �

☛ ✆ ✆ ✳ ✆ ✆ � ✩ ✳ ✩ ✩ �

✪ ✒ ☛ ✍ �✲ ✶ ✤ ✷ ❑ ✒ ✮ ✩ �

✆ ✒ ✩ ✆ �

✮ ✪ ✲ ✒ ✮ ✵ �

✞ ✆ ✜✆✥ ✿ �

✞✩☛✁✲✆ �

❚✩✩ ✒ ✩ ✩ �

✕ ✶ ✩ ✆ ✩ ✒ ✩ ✑ �

✢☞❞❵❖✴➊❲❵✠✳� ❋◆✝✠� ✿❋✢✝✳☞➛� P✗✠✳✖� ✴✁� ❛✿✏✱� ➜�✝➊�

✕ ✬ ✞ ✯ �✩✩✆�

✍ ✧ ✞ ✯ �✆✆✧�

✞ ✆ ✡ ✷ ✁ ❯ ✁ ✆ ✠ ✆ �

✪ ✩ ✞ ✒ �✩✧✩�

✪ ✆ ☛ ✒ ✆ ★ ✆ �

✩ ✄ ✌✩✍✡ ✠✧✁✆ �



0000008

✁ ✂ ✄☎✆✝✞✟✠ ✡ � ✟ ☛ ☞ ✠ ✌ � ✍✎�

✏✑✒✓ ☞ � ✔✕✖✑✗�

✘✙ ☞ � ✚✛✜✜✖✓✢✣✤✤✖�

✥✦✧✦★✩✪� ✫✬✭� ✪✮✚✪✯✭✰✱✲✳✪� ✳✪✴✵✳✱� ✶✷✥� ✸✹✺✻� ✼✶� ✚✵✺✱✪✥✽✰✾✿✪�

❀❁✤❂❃❄✒✑� ❁✑� ❅❆� ✂ ✠ ❇ ❈ ✡ ✝✞✟✞✟ �

✚❁❉✖ ☞ � ✠ ❊✠ �

❋●❍■� ❏❑�▲� ▼� ◆❖✮� ✹★P◗❘❙❘❚❯� ❋✹❱❲❱❳✹❨❩� ❖❬❯❭❪✥�

❖❫❫✛❴❵❛� ❜❝❞❫❡❢❣❛❢✛❵�
❏❤❏✐▼❏✂ �

❖❥❦❵■❧♠� ♥●■♦❦❛�
♣❘❲◗▼❯❪▼❜❖❯❘�

❯❭◗q� ✡ ❏❇r✂❇❏✐ �
❖st✉✈t✇✤①�

②③✤③❵❫❝�
✁�

④⑤❦♠�

⑥❘❯� ⑦❋� ✥❘✽❘⑧✩❘⑨� ❲❱❜� ✦✮⑩✦❶❜✹❯④✥❘❷�

◆❸❛t✤� ▼� ❜❝❹❛� ❺ ❻ ❼ �

❯❽✗t❾� ❘❿➀❝❵■❢❛➁❡❦➂�

❘➃➄❦❍♠❢❛➁➅❦❞�
❜❝➄t❡✗➆❦❍✗� ▲ ✠ ❼ ☞ � ❯✰➇➈� ➉❘➊◆�
➋ ▲ ➌ ➍ ➎ ➌ ❏✐❏❤ � ❖✴� ✽❽❢♠� ✹❵s❸❢❫❝� ➏❤➐r❏ � ➑❤➐➒❤ �
➋ ➓ ➌ ➔ → ➌ ❏ ➣ ❏ ❤ � ❖⑩� ✽✦✳↔❪❶◆↕✰➙➙❘� ❲❱✭� ➙❲⑧➛✰❱➜� ✳➉� ➝➞◗➟� ❯➠✥✩� ➡✩�
➢ ➤ ➌➥ → ➌ ❏✐❏❤ � ❖⑩� ❲➙➙✹❖❱P✦� ➙❖➟❘� ➦❪✥➟� ❯➠✥❪✩➧❭� ▲ ➨ ❏➐ ➨❏❤ �
➩➔➌✁➫➭➯✁❏➍ � ❖⑩� ✽❘➲⑦❚❯✽➳➙✾❊➙➵❱➛✹❱➧� ◗❜� ❘❱➜✰❚✦❘◗✹❱➧� ➛❘✥✽✹�
➔➥➌➍➓❊✠❤❏➸ � ❲✴� ❖✾➙✰❲❱➺❘� ➙❲➟➻� ✥❪❲❜� ➼✵✥➽� ❯➠◗❪✩➜➠� ➏➨❏➾❇❏✐ �
➔ ➚ ➌ ➥ ❑ ➌ ❏ ❤ ❏❤ � ❲⑩� ➪✫➛❱✹❚➧� ✥❜� ❷✹❜❘➶❲➹➽� ⑩✥➞➘❘➴❯� ◆❭◗➞q➜❭� ➑✂❇❏ �

❤ ➷ ✐ ❤ � ✡ ✐ ✐ ➷ ❤ ✐ �

✂ ✂ ➬ ➮ ❤ ✂ ➷ ❏ ➱ � ✌ ✃ ➷ ❑ ❑ �

✂ ❑ ❼ ❐ ❼ ✂ ➾ ➷ ❼ ✃ � r ❏ ➷ ❤ ✌ �

✂ ❑ ❼ ❒ ❮ ✂ ❰ ➷ ❼ ✃ � r ❏ ➷ ❤ ✌ �

Ï ✂ ❏ ➏ Ð �❑ Ñ ➐ ➷ �❤ ❼ Ò �

➑❤r❏➾❑ � Ï ➮ ✂ ➾ ➷ ❤ ❏ Ó � ✹❵Ô� ✁ ✂ � Õ ➏ ❤ Ñ r ❻ Ö � ✽❦❍■✛❡� × ✂ ❤ Ø ❑ ❤ Ù �
✂ ❤ ❑ ✂ ▲ ➐ � ✂ Ú ➮ ❤ ➐ ➷ ❤ ✐ � ✰❍s� ✄ ☎ � Û ➓ ✐ ▲ ➮ r Ü � ✧❦❍■❽❡� Ý ✂ ❤ ➐ Þ ❤ ß �
✂ ❤ ❑ ✂ ❺ ❺ � ✂ à ✐ r r ➷ ➏ ❏ � ✹❍á� ✁ ✂ � â ➓ ➍ ▲ ❼ ã ä � ✧❦❵■❽❡� å ➑ ❤ ➐ æ ➍ ç �
✡✐Ñr❈➏ � r ➏ ➐ ➷ ✐ ✟ � ✹❍Ô� ✄ ✂ � è ➏ ✐ é r ❼ ê � ✽❦❵■✛❡� ë ✂ ❤ ➐ ❑ ✐ ì �
✂✐➐r✌✠ � ❈ ❈ ➷ ✐ ✐ � ✹❍á� ✄ ✂ � í ☛ ➑ ❤ ➏ ▲ î � ✽❦❍■✛✓� ï ✂ ❤ Ø ❑ ✐ ð �
✂❤Ñ❺✐➏ � ❈ ❤ ❼ ñ ❑ ➾ � ✹❍á� ✄ ✂ � Ö ➏ ✂ ❑ ❏ ▲ ò � ↕❝❍■❽✓� ó ✂ ✐ Ñ ❑ ✁ ô �

r õ r ▲ ➐ ➷ r ❼ � ❏ ✌ ö ❼ ❏ ❑ ➷ ➮ ❏ � ✂ ✂ ➷ �☛▲�

✂ ✐ ❑ ✂ ▲ ➾ � r ÷ ✐ ❤ ❤ ø ❤ ✐ � ✰❍á� ✆ ✂ � ù ❑ ❼ ❼ ❻ Ö � ✽❦❍♠❽➅� Õ ✂ ✂ ➑ ✐ ✂ ú �
✂ ✐➐❑✃✐ � ✂ û ✌ ✐ ❤ ➷ ✐ ✐ � ✹❃Ô� ✁ ✂ � ü ❑ ➏ ➾ ✃❲ ý � ✽❦❍♠✛✓� þ ➑ ➑ ➑ ➍ ✂ ÿ �

✌ ✁ ❑ ❤ ✐ ➷ ✐ ❤ � ❑ ❏ ➐ ➷ ❤ ✐ � ☛ ➑ ➷ ✂ ➏ �

✐ ➷ ❤ ❤ � r ❤ ➷ ❤ ❤ � ❤ ➷ ❤ ✐ �

✐ ➷ ✐ ❤ � ✂ é ✄ ❤ ❤ ✐ ➷ ❤ ✐ � ❤ ø ✐ ✐ �

❈ ✐ ➷ ❤ ❤ �

❑ ☎ ❼ ❏ ➐ ➷ ❤ ❤ �

✂ ❤✆ ã æ ✐ � ➐ ✝ ▲ ➏ ❺ ñ Ñ ✐ � ✰❍á� ✝ ✂ � ✞ ✂ ➐ ➏ ➾ ✟ � ✽❝❍■❽❡� ✠ ❤ ✐ ❤ ❤ ❤ ✂ ✂ ✂ ➏ ➐ ✡ �

❼ ❼ ☛ ❤ ❤ ❤ ñ ✐ ❤ � Ñ ☞ ▲ ➏ ❺ ñ ➐ ❤ � ❼ ✠ ✌ ❏ ❤ ❏ ➷ Ñ ✐ � ➮ ø �➐➏ �

✂ ❤ ❑ ➑ ❼ ❤ � ✂ ❒ ✠ ➐ ✐ ➷ ✐ ✐ � ✰❍s� ✄ ☎ � ✍ ✠ ❤ ▼ ✐ ❑ ▲ ✎ � ↕❦❍♠✛✓� ✏✐✐✐✐ ❤ ✂ ➑ ✂ ➐ ✐ ✑ �
✡ ✐ Ñ æ ❼ ➏ � ✂ ❒ ❑ ❤ ❤ ➷ ✐ ❤ � ✹❍s� ✒ ☞ � ✁✂✄☎� ✂✓� ❏ ✐ ✔ � ↕❦❃♠❽✓� ✕ ❤ ❤ ✐ ❤ ✐ ✂ ✂ ✂ ✌ ✡ ✖ �

❈ ☛ ✌ ❤ ❤ ñ ❤ ❤ � ❏ ❒ ➾ ➐ ❤ ➷ ✐ ❤ � ▲ ➐ ❤ ñ ✐ ❤ � ❺ ▲ ➷ ➏ ❑ �

❏ ❼ ✗ ❏ ❤ ❤ ➷ ❤ ✐ �

➑ ☛ ☛ ✐ ✐ ✐ ➷ ❤ ✐ �

✂❤➐✠é✂ � ➑ ✐ ✘ ➏ ❤ ✂ ñ ❏ ➐ � ✙✦✚� ➮❤✠✃�

✠ ✠ ✛ ➐ ✐ ❏ ➷ ➐ ✐ � ✂✐ ❒ �é ✐ ➑ ➷ �✠➐�

➑❤Ñ❏➏✂ � ➒ ❤ ✜ ❤ ✐ ❤ ➷ ✐ ❤ � ✙❘✚� ➮❤❏❼ �

❑ ✐ ✢ ❤ ❤ ❤ ✣ ❤ ❤ � ❑ ❤ ✤ ❤ ❤ ✐ ➷ ❤ ❤ �

❏ ✂ ❼ ❒ ➏ ❺ ❺ ➷ ➐ ✐ � ▲ ❤ ❒ ✂ ➮ ✐ ➷ ➾ ✥ �

❏ ✂ ❼ ❒ ➏ ▲ ▲ ✦ ➐ ✐ � ▲ ❤ ❒ ✂ ➮ ✐ ➷ ➾ ❏ �

✧ ➐ ❑ ➬ ❼ ❑ ❑ ➷ r ▲ Ò � ▲ ❑ ❒ ➮ ➑ ✐ ➷ ❺ ✂ �

★✳✰❱❘� ❖✩⑩➙✰P➈◆✹➞❱� ❲◆� ❖➙➙✹❖❱➴❘� ⑩❖✳✪�

➙❲❱✭� ❷q✥✧❘♣▼� ❏✂❈ � ➛ � ➠❖✥❯✫➙�
➙❖➽❘� ❲➙➹✹❖❱➴❘� ⑩❖✥✬� ❷✰➜⑧❷� ✭ ❏ Ò �

✮❪❶❜� ⑩❖✯↔❘❱❯� ❲❱❜� ✹✰✺❘✳❘➛❯�

❲✩✭✰❯� ❷❘✥✽✹➴❘❷� ❯➠✥❪✩➜✱� ❼➨❈✂❇❏❤ �
➺❪↔✴➙✦✲✳❪❚� ❪❋� ❯✹➇❖� ❲✴✭✹❯� ✂➏❇❏❤ �

★❪❱✭� ⑩✫♣✵❘⑧◆� ❖❱✭� ✰★❯✦✥❘➛❯�

❲⑩�
❲⑩�

❖✴�

➧✔�

➜✙�

★❲❱➟� ❷❘✳↕✰➴❘� ➺➠❲✳➧✦❷�

✦❱➜✹❱✦✦✥➛� ❋❘❘❷�

❖✩❜✰❯�

✥❪❲❜� ✰↔⑩✳❪✽✦❙✦❱◆❷�

➴✰❯✯� ✹↔⑩✥❪✽✫✶❘❱◆➛�

➛✹➉✦✷❖➙✸� ❲❱❜� ➙✹➜❭❯➳⑧➜� ✹↔⑩✥❪✽❘�

✥✵➈✭� ✹↔⑩✳❪✽❘✹❘❱❯➛�

②✵★❜� ✰❱❯❘✥✦➛❯�

♥➞❱➉� ⑩✥✰❱➴✰⑩❲➙�

➴✰❯♣� ✰✺✴✥❪↕✦↔❘❱❯➛�

♥➞⑧❜� ✰❱❯❘✥❘❷◆�

★❪❱➉� ✴✥✰❶➴✹✴❲➙�

❼ ✐ r ➷ ❤ ❤ ❤ �

❼ ❤ ▲ ➷ ❤ ❤ ❤ �

❼ ➑ ❑ ✻ ✐ ❤ ❤ �

✐➏❊✂ ❑❊❏✐✠❤ � ❲⑩�
✂ ❏ ✼ ✂ ❑ ❊ ❏✐❏❤ � ❲✴�

✽ ➍ ▲ ➷ ✐ ❤ ❤ � ❖✩❜✰◆�

☛ ➾ ▲ ➷ ✐ ✐ ✐ �

➏ ➾ ▲ ñ ❑ ✐ ✐ �

❤ ✃ ✼❏ ❼❊ ❻❤❏❤ �

➏ ➾ ❺ ✻ ❑ ❤ ❤ �

➏ ➾ ▲ ñ ❺ ❤ ❤ �

✐☛❇✂ ❑❇❏❤❏✐ �
✂✠❊✂ ➒ ➨❏❤❏❤ �

☛ ❰ ▲ ➷ ▲ ✐ ❤ �

➏ ➏ Ñ ➷ ❤ ❤ ❤ �

➑✐➨✐✠❇✠✐❏✐ �

➏ ➏ ➐ ➷ ✐ ✐ ✐ �

☛ ➏ ➾ ➷ �❤✐❤�

➑❤❊❤✠✼❏❤❏❤ �

➏ ➏ ➾ ñ ❤ ✐ ❤ �



0000009

✁ ✂ ✄ ☎ ✆ ✝ ✞ ☎ ✞ ✟ � ☎ ✠ ✡ ☛ ✞ � ☞ �

✌✍✎✏ ✡ � ✑✒✎✓✔�
✁✂ ✄ � ✕✖✔✔✎✗✘✙✚✚✛�

✁✂� ✁�

✄ ☎ ✆ ✝ ✞ ✟ ✠ ✡ ✟ ✟ ☛ ☞ ✠ ✟ ✟ � ✌✍✎✏�
✁✂✄☎�
✆✝✞✟✠✡�
☛☞✌✡✍✎✏✑✒�
✓✔✕✖✏✍✗�
✘✖✙☞✚✑✒�
✛✍✔☞✚✜✗�
✑✒✓� ✔✕✖✕✗✘✙� ☛✄✚✛✜✢✄✠✄✣ �

✜✢✣✤✥✦✧� ★✩✪✩✣✫✬✭� ✮✯✕✢✰✤� ✱✢✮� ✲✳✴✧� ✵✶� ✕✢✴✴✷✮✸✳✦✪✬�

✹✮✢✜� ✺✻✄☎✟✼☛☎✞☎ � ✴✢� ✟☛✼✽✟✾☛☎☛☎ �
✿❀❁❂� ❃✖❄❅❆� ✤✳✶❇� ❈� ✤✳✶❇�

❇❃❉❊❋❁●� ✫❍●✎■✖✗❏✡� ❑▲▼◆�
✤✑✥� ✦✧★✩✪✩✥✫�

✬✭� ✮✧✭✯�

✰✱✲ ☞ � ✰✳✖✕✗✴✙�
✮ ☛ ☛ ✵ ✶ �✷ ✸ ✹ ✺ ✻ ✼ ✯ �
☛ ✄ ✽ ✾ ✿ ✄ ✻ ✺ ✿ ✄ �
❀ ✿ ✾ ❁ ✽ ✸ ✺ ❂ ✄ ❃ �

✮ ✛ ✹ ❄ ❅ ☛ ☛ ☞ ❆ ❇ ❃ �
✮ ❈ ✟ ☛ ❉ ✻ ✿ ❃ �

❊ ❋ ✾ ✻ ❈ ✟ ✺ ● ✛ ❍ �
✮ ✛ ✾ ✻ ■ ✟ ❉ ❈ ❏ ❃ �

✰❑✂▲▼✌◆�
❖✭� ❀✧✭✯�

❋ ✄ ✽ P ☛ ❅ ✽ ✺ ❂ ✷ �
❁ ✞ ◗ ❘ ✹ ✹ ✸ ✺ ✞ ✿ �
✛ ❋ ✜ ✾ ✆ ✄ ✟ ✺ ✿ ❆ �
✛ ✄ ❙ ✾ ❙ ✸ ✻ ✺ ❁ ✆ �
✄ ❈ ❚ ❄ ❈ ❯ ❁ ✺ ✛ ✟ �
✄ ● ✻ ✾ ✟ ❱ ✟ ☞ ● ❋ �
❁ ❈ ✟ ✾ ❂ ✿ ✠ ❉ ✟ ✟ �
✄ ● ✟ ❘ ✽ ✆ ✟ ❉ ✟ ✟ �

✕❖P✎ ✡ � ✟ ✄ ✟ �

✬✑✎✧✭✩❲✥✩❳❨�



0000010

✁�✁✂✄☎✆✝✞☎✟✟✠�
✡�✆☛☞☎✁✌✍☎✎✏✂✂�

✁✂ ✄ �✁✂✄☎✆�
✁✂✄☎✆✝✞✟✠� ✡☛☞�

✑✒� ✓✔✕✌✏✖�

✑✒✗✘✙✚✛✜✢✘✣✤✛�✥✦✧☞★�

 

 
1/5/2020 
 
City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St 
Potterville, MI 48876 
 
Attn: Aaron Sheridan 
 
RE:  Potterville – Street Lighting Receptacle Control 
 
Dear Mr. Sheridan: 
 
Centennial Electric, LLC, is pleased to quote you for the work on the above mentioned project.  
We have included the following: 
 
Control street lighting receptacles circuits along Vermontville Hwy via below: 
  
-Add contactors to three panel locations to allow control of all receptacle circuits (there appear to 
be 3 circuits at the west & central locations and five circuits at the east location) 
-New contactors to be mounded adjacent to existing contactors. 
-Re-wiring of receptacle feeds through new contactors and back to panel is included 
-Installation of one new photo eye control circuit to control the new and existing street lighting 
contactor. 
-All work to be during normal business hours 
-Electrical permit included 
 
 

Total Quote – $4,380.00 
 
 
 
Please call if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mike Bozung 
Estimator/Project Manager 
Centennial Electric llc 



0000011

✁✂✄☎✆✆�✝✞✆✂✟✠ ✡✂�
✁ �✁ ✂ ✄ ✂ ☎ ✆ ✝ ✝ ✞ ✟ ✠ ☎ ✡ ✁ ✠ ☛ ✟ ☞ �

Quote #5114-2 Page 1 of 1 

 
P.O. Box 263 | Potterville, MI  48876 | Office (517) 645-2300   

 
 

Quote #5114-2 
 
January 5, 2021 
 
City of Potterville 
319 Nelson St 
Potterville, MI 48876 
 
Attn: Aaron Sheridan  
 
Re: Timers for Streetlight Receptacles 
 
Provide labor and material to install electrical for three new 24 hour timeclocks for control of existing 
receptacles on street light poles with the following qualifications: 

- Install three new contactors and enclosures mounted to three existing electrical services 
- Install new conduits from new contactors to existing electrical panels 
- Install three new 24 hour timeclocks to control new contactors 
- Connect existing receptacle circuits to new contactors controlled through new timeclocks 

 
Note: Deduct $190.00 from Labor and Material total for Photo Eye controls in lieu of Timeclocks 
 
Quote includes the following: 

- Permit 
- Straight time labor 
- Contactors 
- Timeclocks 
- Existing circuits 

 
Quote does not include the following: 

- After hours/ Overtime labor 
- New circuits 
 

Labor and Material        $3,120.00 
 
Quote is valid for 15 days. All work to be completed in a professional manner and in accordance to all 
pertaining codes, rules and regulations. All work fully guaranteed and insured. If you have any question, 
please call anytime.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Zach Vorce 
 

Zach Vorce 
 



0000012

✁✂✄☎✆✝✞✟✠✡☛☞✌�
✁ ✂ ✄ ☎ ✆ ✝ ✞ ✟ ✠ ✡ �

Comments:

>construct	and	install	(3)	contactor	boxes	with	photo-eye

control,	to	turn	on/off	post	light	receptacles.

Subtotal: $	1,900.00

Estimate	Amount $	1,900.00

Estimate
	

Modern	Design	Electrical,	L.L.C.

PO	Box	37

Potterville,	MI	48876

duston@mdecontractor.com

	 Estimate	Number: E201214560

Estimate	Date: Dec	14,	2020

Payment	Terms: Due	upon	Receipt

Estimate	Amount: 1,900.00

Created	By: Duston	Twichell

	

Billing	Address

City	Of	Potterville

319	N	Nelson

Potterville,	MI	48876

	 Project

Service

Item	Name Quantity Unit	Price Total

Bid	Price

Pole	receptacle	control	boxes
3.00 550.00 1,650.00

Permit

Permit	fees	are	estimated	and	will	be	billed	as	actual	cost	incurred,	plus	a	$75

processing	fee.

1.00 250.00 250.00



0000013

Terms	&	Conditions:

In	executing	a	contract	with	Modern	Design	Electrical	(MDE),	you	accept	responsibility	to	pay	all	fees	as	they	are	outlined	in

your	estimate	or	invoice.	MDE	reserves	the	right	to	charge	penalties	and	interest	on	balances	not	paid	by	their	due	date.	MDE

warrants	all	labor	for	a	period	of	one	year	from	the	installation	date.	Warranty	covers	labor	on	items	that	have	failed	under

normal	operating	conditions	and	have	not	been	altered	by	anyone	other	than	MDE	staff.	Materials	will	be	covered	for	the

term	of	their	OEM	warranty	only.	MDE	agrees	to	adhere	to	their	contracted	price	(unless	additional	work	outside	the	original

scope,	is	required	to	complete	the	original	task)	and	install	all	materials	in	a	neat	and	workman	like	manner	and	in	a	timely

fashion.	Should	any	project	cease,	or	become	inactive	for	a	period	of	more	than	30	days,	due	to	reasons	outside	of	MDE

control,	MDE	reserves	the	right	for	a	pro-rata	invoice	to	be	submitted	for	all	materials	and	any	labor	performed	to	date;

invoice	will	be	due	upon	receipt.	Credit	card	transactions	that	are	disputed	or	refunded,	will	be	subject	to	processing	fees.

Refunded	payments	will	be	made	by	check	and	mailed	within	10	business	days	of	MDE	receiving	a	written	request,	explaining

the	reason	for	the	refund.	Any	refunds	or	liability	shall	not	exceed	the	value	of	service	provided,	less	material	expenses	and

processing	fees.	Modern	Design	Electrical	reserves	the	right	to	remove	any	and	all	unused	materials,	delivered	to	the	site	by

Modern	Design	Electrical	or	it’s	suppliers.	All	tools	and	equipment	provided	by	Modern	Design	Electrical,	will	remain	the

property	of	Modern	Design	Electrical.



0000014

✁✂✄☎�✆✝✝✞✟✠✡☛�☞✂✌✍�
✎✏�✑✂✒✓✌✔✟✕�
✁✂✠✖✗✡✂✘☎✗�

✁✂✄☎✆✝✞✟✠✆�✟✡☛☞✌✍✎✍� ✁✂�✏✑� ✒✝☛✏☛✄✄✓✔✕✖☛✗✘�✙✚✡☛✛�
✕✜✢�✣✤☛✥✦✧�★✩✪� ✫✬✭�✮✯✰✱� ✲✦�✳✴✵✶✷�✸✤✹✦✺� ✻✼✽✾✍✿�

✁✂� ✄� ☎✆✁✝✞✟✠✡☛☞✝✌✍� ✎✏✑✒✟✓� ✔✕✖�✗✘✝✙✞✚� ✛✜✢�✣✙✤✜✝✥✣�
✦✧★✩✪✫✬✘✭✮☞✯✰�✱✘✲✰✳☞✟✴� ✵✶✷✸✹✺✻✼� ✽✾✿✮�❀✟✾❁❂❃❄� ❅❆❇❈❉❊❋●❍�
■❏� ❑✒❏▲▼◆▼❖✻P◗✼�❏❘■✴❙❚✝✑■❏✴�❯✂� ❱❲❳❨❩✝❬❭� ✺✬✑❪❫❭✝✑❈�
❴❵❛❜❝❞�✂✒✘☛✕� ❡❢✖✘❣☎❤✐�



0000015

✁✂�✄�
✁�

 

 

December 22, 2020 

 

CN EcoConnexions From the Ground Up 
A Community Greening Grant Program of CN and America in Bloom 

Grant Agreement 
 

Potterville, Michigan agrees to satisfactorily complete the “Lake Alliance Park and Vermontville Hwy Non-Motorized Trail 

CN Railroad Project” and accepts the following grant terms: 

 

1. Submit a proposal with site plan, list of plants, care and maintenance plans, and budget. 

 

2. All efforts should be made to complete the project by December 31, 2021. Any changes to project location, 

completion date, or substantive changes to the scope of work must be submitted to America in Bloom (AIB) for prior 

approval.   

 

3. Complete the project as budgeted. Budget deviations of greater than 10% must be submitted to AIB for prior 

approval. Costs that exceed the grant award of $25,000 will not be reimbursed. 

 

4. Document all expenditures eligible for reimbursement and submit receipts and proof of payment with a Final Report 

to AIB.  

 

5. Contribute at least half of the cost of the project through the purchase of goods and services or with in-kind 

contributions of goods and services. Matching contributions must also be documented. Include dates of service, 

names of contributors, and value for all in-kind services. 

 

6. Install and maintain plants as describe in the Request for Proposals and maintain plantings as per your proposed 

maintenance plan. Continue appropriate maintenance in perpetuity. 

 

7. Involve community partners as described in your proposal, enhancing community participation whenever possible.  

 

8. Coordinate project planning and implementation with America in Bloom (AIB) representatives. Accommodate AIB 

request for information, site visits and meetings.  

 

9. Participate in the America in Bloom National Awards Program by enrolling in the 2021 edition by February 28, 2021. 

Registration fees are allowable as a matching contribution.  

 

10. Hold a celebratory event to recognize community partners, project accomplishments and CN’s financial support and 

AIB’s technical assistance. Coordinate planning with CN and AIB representatives.  

 

11. Install a sign or marker at project location indicating project partners were America in Bloom and the CN 

EcoConnexions From the Ground Up program. 

 

12. Acknowledge “CN EcoConnexions From the Ground Up” as the source of funds in all outreach and press material. 

Acknowledge America in Bloom as a program partner in all outreach and press material. 

 

Note: Funds will not be disbursed until the project is complete, a final report with receipts has been submitted, a sign or 

marker has been installed, a media event held, and AIB national awards program registration has been submitted. 

 

America in Bloom 

PO Box 44005 
Columbus, OH 43204-0005 

614-453-0744 
aib@AmericaInBloom.org 

AmericaInBloom.org 

https://www.americainbloom.org/programs/national-awards-program/community-champion/
mailto:aib@AmericaInBloom.org


0000016

 

 

Accepted: 

 

 

 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

For the Grant Recipient (Print name)    Title     

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature       Date 

 

 

Laura Kunkle, America in Bloom Executive Director 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



0000017

CN EcoConnexions: America in Bloom GRANT BUDGET 2021

CITY OF POTTERVILLE, EATON COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Project Expense Line Item DescrIptions Cash Contribution In-Kind Contribution CN/AIB Grant Contribution Total

55 Trees @ $150 per Tree (Landscape Contractor unit price per Tree) $8,250 $8,250

15 Shrubs @ $50 per Shrub (Landscape Contractor unit price per Shrub) $750 $750

10.5 hours of site prepration (City DPW/Parks & Recreation owned and operated heavy machinery - Grader, Loader with Backhoe at $100/hour x 10.5 hours) $10,500 $10,500

Labor to plant Trees (Landscape Contractor unit price of per Shrub $50) $2,000 $2,750 $4,750

Labor to plant Shrubs (Landscape Contractor unit price of per Shrub $50) $750

Total $2,000 $10,500 $12,500 $25,000

*Project "Request for Proposal" for all Landscape Contractor Labor and Material shall be published by the City of Potterville and reviewed for completeness by City council. 

Lowest competitive bid shall be accepted by City Council for all Landscape Contractor Labor and Materials.



0000018

✁✂✄☎� ✆�

✁✂�

✁�

✁✂✄☎✆✝✞✟✠✡� ☛✟☞✌✍✡�

✁✂✁✄☎✆✝� ✞✟✠✡�

✁✂✄☎✆�


